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 ADDENDUM NO. 3 

DATE: May 08, 2017 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: Procurement Office 
District Six 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E-6K57 (Low Bid Design Build)
Financial Project No.:  438540-1-52-01 
County(ies):   Miami-Dade County 

         Project Name: SR 924/ NW119 Street Adaptive Signal Control    
                                                                            Technology (ASCT) Pilot Project (I-95  
                                                                            Interchanges ASCT Phase II Pilot Project) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information is 

hereby supplemented as set forth below: 

• The following information was added to the Reference Documents to the Project:   
The Preliminary Structural Analysis Report is available at the following link: 

https://ftp.fdot.gov/file/d/FTP/FDOT%20LTS/D6/Design%20Build/E6K57%20I-                    
95%20Adaptive%20Signal%20Control-Phase%20II/

• All Bidding Documents were updated and they can be found at: 

https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/

• The following response to the Q&A is modified in red text: 

Question: 18465: As per Conceptual Plans - Typical Mast-Arm Video Detector Posted: 4/18/2017 3:35:16 

PM Camera Mounting Note No. 17. DBF is required to furnish and install one video processor card per 

cameras. However, MD660X has 8 racks positions for secondary vehicle detection. Conceptual plans 

shows more than 8 CCTV per intersections at some locations. This layout is in conflict with the MD660X 

input file assembly capabilities. Can the Department confirm that only eight (8) CCTV cameras will be 

required at a maximum per intersection?

FDOT Answer: Based on the concept plans for NW 27 Ave and 119 Street 9, video detection cameras to 

be installed as per MDC requirements and Project's advance detection needs. FDOT and MDC are 

evaluating allowing/using 2 cameras on one video processor card. Please plan on installing 9 cameras at 



this location. During the Project's design phase, FDOT and MDC may require change from 9 cameras to 

8 cameras. In addition, the Design-Build Firm is responsible for appropriate product selection and cabinet 

configuration (including shelf-mounted rack extensions) as needed to support the video detection system. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall 
constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.


